362 Grand Junction, Colorado, January 10, 1911. The City Council of the City of Regular Grand Junction convened in regular Meeting session ah 4 o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the Chair!
Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Todd, Roll Call Vorbeck, Scovill, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Vedder. Acting City Attorney Tupper was present. The minutes of the regular meeting of Minutes January 3d and adjourned session of approved. January 5th were read and approved. were received from the following named applications for Plumbus persons: J. E. Uckenzie, P. C. Lowe, B. C. Christian, Georg Fletcher licens On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Devill, the Clerk was instructed to notify all applicants for renewal of plumbers licenses to furnish new bonds with applications, for the fiscal year.

The application of John Frite for a renewal of plumbers license, with bond attached, was presented and read to the Council. The bond of John Fuite having been ex-amined and approved by the acting bity John Fruite granted Attorney in was moved by Commissioner plumbus licens Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the petition be granted and license issued to John Fruite to carry on the business of plumbing.
The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg yea All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was diclared carried and the license granted. annal Report The annual report of the Fire Chief and bity Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, on motion of Commissioner Vorbick, seconded by loom Fin Chief and City Weighn missioner Dovill, the report was

accepted and ordered placed on file. The quarterly report of the Judge of the Muni-Quetaly cipal bouch was presented and read, and Report on motion of Commissioner Vorbick, seconded July of by Commissioner Dervill, was referred to Municipal Comb the auditor. The annual report of the Plumbing Suspector was presented and read, and on motion of annal Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Reporter Scovill, the report was referred to the Com-Phenbing missioner of Health and leivice Beauty. morestor The annual report of the City lelerk was presented and read, and on motion of annual Commissioner Dovill, seconded by Com. Report of missioner Vorbeck, the report was referred late lelus to the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies The annual report of the Auditor was presented and read to the Council. Report of Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and se conded by Commissioner Devill that Auditor accepted the report be accepted and ordered published The motion carried. The annual report of the Commissioner Annuel of Water and Dewers was presented and Oceport of read, and on motion of Commissioner low of Water Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, and Jewess. the report was accepted and ordered published. The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Quarterly Repah Cighways was presented and read and lim. of referred to the auditor. Highways The annual report of the Commissioner of Highways was presented and read, annal Report of Com of Highway and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the report was accepted and ordered published accepted The annual report of the Commissioner Annual of Health and Civic Beauty was presented and read, and on motion of Report of Health and Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Com missioner Ocovill, the report was accepted Civil acut and ordered published The annual report of the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies was presented Report of and read, and on motion of Commissioner be referred to the Mayor and the City Attorney with instructions to report to the Council at its next meeting.

The motion carried.

Hjournal. On mation of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Dovill, the Council adjourned.

Charles K Holmburg